

From: George Moynihan

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: February 27, 2014

Subject: FCC File# 0593-EX-PL-2013

Message:

File No. 0593-EX-PL-2013

Ref. No. 22212

Ms. Nguyen:

In further reply to your request for FAA coordination dated 12/4/13 (Ref. No. 22212), this is to advise you of the following:

BAE Systems is still waiting for FAA to complete coordination for the frequency 1018 MHz. As you will recall, the FAA previously completed coordination for the frequency 1356 MHz under NG T140021, but the FAA processor stated he required additional time to complete coordination for the frequency 1018 MHz. On 12/31/13, 1/7/2014 and 1/31/14, BAE Systems requested additional time to allow FAA to complete coordination of the frequency 1018 MHz.

• FAA coordination has still not been finalized, as BAE Systems understands that the processor is seeking confirmation from FAA Headquarters for the completion of the coordination.

• Accordingly, it will be necessary to obtain additional time to complete FAA coordination of the remaining 1018 MHz frequency. To that end, BAE Systems requests that it be provided until March 31, 2014 to allow FAA to complete this coordination. If additional time is required beyond that date, the applicant will contact you. As soon as coordination is completed, BAE Systems will advise you.

Please advise if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems